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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO: Dr. Grant Colfax, Director, Department of Public Health  
 
FROM: Jessica Perkinson, Assistant Committee Clerk, Government Audit and 

Oversight Committee, Board of Supervisors 
 
DATE:  June 13, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Government Audit and Oversight Committee has received 
the following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Peskin on May 3, 2022: 
 

File No.  220526 
 

Hearing to receive an update on the City's plan to address "hand hygiene, 
documentation, contraband and infection prevention and control" 
deficiencies identified by the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services 
(CMS) resulting in the loss of Laguna Honda Hospital's accreditation and 
CMS Medicare/Medicaid program funding and to present a clear plan for 
reinstatement of these critical programs by the federal deadline; and 
requesting the Department of Public Health to report. 
 

You are receiving this referral since your department is being requested to present and 
report when this matter is agendized for a hearing. 
 
If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, 
San Francisco, CA 94102. 
 
 
 
c: Greg Wagner, Department of Public Health 
 Dr. Naveena Bobba Department of Public Health 
 Sneha Patil, Department of Public Health 
 Ana Validzic, Department of Public Health 


